From: Dakota Neel

To: Enviro, OCD. EMNRD; blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Sheldon Hitchcock; Brittany Esparza; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Dakota Neel; Jacqui
Harris

Subject: [EXT] (Immediate Notification) DOS XX 27 FEDERAL COM #001H (30-025-40090) 9/15/2020

Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:09:19 PM

Attachments: image003.png

To Whom it May Concern,

COG Production, LLC (OGRID# 217955) is reporting an oil release at the DOS XX 27 FEDERAL COM
#O01H (30-025-40090) located in Lea County, New Mexico.

Location:
ULSTR: A-27-24S-32E
Lat/Long: 32.1945839,-103.6554413

Date of Release: September 15, 2020
Release volume: >25 bbls produced oil
Recovered volume: ongoing

The released fluids remained inside a lined containment. COG will have the location evaluated and
will submit an initial C-141. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Dakota Neel

HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

dneel2@concho.com

2208 W Main Street | Artesia, NM 88210
Direct: 575.746.2010 | Cell: 432.215.2783
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